
Bratcher , Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:32 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
FW: COG - Big George SWD Line Work Plan - Approval Request 
COG - Big George SWD Line Work Plan pdf 

Mike 

Tetra Tech has submitted the above reference work plan for your review. Prior to implementing the work plan, I would like 
for you to review and approve the proposed plan for the site. We would like to start the remediation as soon as possible. 
Let me know if have any questions or comments on the proposed work plan, thanks 

Ike Tavarez 
Tetra Tech 

From: Tavarez, Ike 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:38 AM 
To: Mike Bratcher (mbratcher(S)state.nm.us) 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
Subject: COG - Big George SWD Line Work Plan - Approval Request 

COG Operating 
Big George SWD Line Leak 
Section 8, T17S, R29E, Unit N 
Eddy County, NM 
32.84204 104.09789 

Please find the enclosed Work Plan on the COG - Big George SWD Line Leak located in Eddy County, New Mexico. 
Once the remedial activities are performed, we will submit a cumulative closure report for your files. If you need a hard 
copy of the work plan let me know. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you before 
we start. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions. 

Ike Tavarez, PG I Senior Project Manager 

Main: <s32.Bg2.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Ceil: 432.425.3S78 
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